Nimisha Jadhav

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Nimisha Mam,

Invoice Checked, Ok to proceed...

Urmila Jadhav
06 May 2024 18:23
Nimisha Jadhav

Shama Nair; Divesh Tripathi; Suraj Kumbhar; Ameet Koomar; Irfan Sayed
RE: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04

HNAME? Basic Amount PO Value
14-11- PO/SKPL/23-
VART INFRACON 2023 24/001670 26,30,950 473,571 31,04,521
PRIVATE LIMITED
14-11- PO/SKPL/23- ) ) )
VART INFRACON 2023 24/001670
PRIVATE LIMITED
14-11- PO/SKPL/23- ) ) )
VART INFRACON 2023 24/001670
PRIVATE LIMITED
14-11- PO/SKPL/23- i i i
VART INFRACON 2023 24/001670
PRIVATE LIMITED

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 15:29

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04

Dear Urmila,

Please find attached invoice kindly review and confirm for Safal upload.

HNAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount PO Value Outlet F'?E;:]i:ek_ :::::‘L(;
Electrical,
14-11- PO/SKPL/23- The Irish Plumbing,
VART INFRACON 2023 | 24/001670 26,30,950 473,571 3104521 |\ ouse HVAC, Fire Approved
PRIVATE LIMITED fightning etc | Approved
Electrical,
14-11- PO/SKPL/23- The Irish Plumbing,
VART INFRACON 2023 | 24/001670 i i i House HVAC, Fire
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
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 May 2024 08:14

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04




Dear Urmila
Please find attached invoices for LKO-T3-Irish House MEP RA-04.
Request you to check and confirm to proceed further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 8:21 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 'Raj Shekhar' <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>

Subject: RE: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

With reference to trailing email approval, PFA herewith Tax Invoice with abstract sheet & JMC for your kind perusal.

Regards,
Paresh Gohil

v AR I Project Co-ordinator

A 229, Neha Ind. Est., Off Duttapada Road, Opp.
INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED Oberoi Sky, Borivali (East), Mumbai - 400066

qd ST Uigae fafies T 022-402 33596 M +91 9136413050

Formerly Known As "Basic Design & Solution” | E paresh@vartinfra.com / projects@vartinfra.com




From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 April 2024 15:55

To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: Re: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04

Hello Irfan Sir,

I have checked all the bill every thing is ok from my end you can proceed for the further process.
Thanks,

Divesh Tripathi

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 3:49 PM

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

With reference to trailing email, PFA herewith corrected sheet for your kind perusal.

Regards,



Paresh Gohil

v A R I Project Co-ordinator

A 229, Neha Ind. Est., Off Duttapada Road, Opp.
INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED Oberoi Sky, Borivali (East), Mumbai - 400066

gd ST UiRde fafes T 022-402 33596 M +91 9136413050

Formerly Known As "Basic Design & Solution” | E paresh@vartinfra.com / projects@vartinfra.com

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 27 April 2024 15:07

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

Hello Paresh,
I have checked the bill in the plumbing bill the quantity are more then PO quantity so correct it and send it again

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 3:53 PM

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



With reference to trailing email, PFA herewith Abstract with JMC sheet for your kind perusal.

Regards,
Paresh Gohil

v A R I Project Co-ordinator

A 229, Neha Ind. Est., Off Duttapada Road, Opp.
INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED Oberoi Sky, Borivali (East), Mumbai - 400066

g STl UiRde fafies T 022-402 33596 M +91 9136413050

Formerly Known As "Basic Design & Solution” | E paresh@vartinfra.com / projects@vartinfra.com

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 26 April 2024 15:28

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

Dear Paresh
JMR sheet missing in this bill so resend again.

Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:55 AM

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

Subject: LKO T-3 : Irish House MEP RA-04




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

PFA herewith MEP RA 04 for your certification.

Regards,
Paresh Gohil

v A R I Project Co-ordinator

A 229, Neha Ind. Est,, Off Duttapada Road, Opp.
INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED Oberoi Sky, Borivali (East), Mumbai - 400066

ad STl uigde fafies T 022-402 33596 M +91 9136413050

Formerly Known As “Basic Design & Solution® | E paresh@vartinfra.com / projects@vartinfra.com




